Drew, Kevin (ENV)

From: Chiu, Paula (CPC)

at: Thursday, March 23, 2017 2:24 PM
1o: Drew, Kevin (ENV)
Cc: Palmer, Mark (ENV); Macy, Jack (ENV)
Subject: RE: SF Pipeline Report
Attachments: Pipeline Q4 2016 Summary.xlsx

Here are some summary tables based on project status, size, and location (neighborhood). Please see attached.

Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Drew, Kevin (ENV)

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Chiu, Paula (CPC)

Cc: Palmer, Mark (ENV); Macy, Jack (ENV)
Subject: RE: SF Pipeline Report

Paula,
lust checking. How is the summary coming?

it would be great to have it later today.
Let me know.

“anks.
Levin

Kevin Drew

Senior Residential & Special Projects Zero Waste
Coordinator

San Francisco Department of the Environment

1455 Market Street, Suite 1200, San Francisco, CA 94103
Kevin.Drew @sfgov.ory

T: {415) 355-3732

SFEnvironment.org | Fassbook | Twitter | Get Involved

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Drew, Kevin (ENV)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Chiu, Paula (CPC) <paula.chiu@sfgov.org>

Cc: Palmer, Mark (ENV) <mark.palmer@sfgov.org>; Macy, Jack (ENV) <jack.macy@sfgov.org>
_Subject: RE: SF Pipeline Report

Paula,
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